MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH

Chairman

JIMMY KEEFE
Vice Chairman
JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL
KENNETH S. EDGE
CHARLES E. EVANS

BILLY R.KING
EDWARD G. MELVIN

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

CANDICE H. WHITE

Clerk to the Board
KELLIE BEAM
CU(];A(%EI&JIT@ND Deputy Clerk
[k Sk A A k]
REOHREE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

5th Floor, New Courthouse © P.O. Box 1829 ¢ Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829
(910) 678-7771 © Fax: (910) 678-7770

MEMORANDUM

Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Edge, Council and Melvin)
Candice H. White, Clerk to the Boari@

January 27, 2012

SUBJECT:  Finance Committee Meeting — Thursday, February 2, 2012

There will be a regular meeting of the Finance Committee on Thursday, February 2, 2012

at 9:30

CC:

AM in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse.
AGENDA

Approval of Minutes — January 5, 2012 Meeting

Consideration of Fayetteville-Cumberland County Chamber of Commerce Request
Regarding Principal Payments on the Shell Building Loan

Presentation of an Overview of 2-1-1 in North Carolina
Robert R. Hines, United Way of Cumberland County President and CEO

Approval of Bi-Directional Antenna System Bids for Health Department and Department
of Social Services

Review of Monthly Financial Report

Other Matters of Business

Board of Commissioners

Administration

Howard Abner, Assistant Finance Director
Dena Breece, Financial Manager

Legal

Communications Manager

County Department Head(s)

Sunshine List

Celebrating Our Past. . .Embracing Our Future

EASTOVER -

FALCON - FAYETTEVILLE - GODWIN - HOPEMILLS - LINDEN - SPRINGLAKE - STEDMAN - WADE




ITEM NO. / o

DRAFT

CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE
NEW COURTHOUSE, 117 DICK STREET, STH FLOOR, ROOM 564
JANUARY 5, 2012 - 9:30AM
MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Kenneth Edge, Chairman
Commissioner Jeannette Council (arrived at 9:43 a.m.)
Commissioner Ed Melvin

OTHER COMMISSIONERS

PRESENT: Commissioner Charles Evans (arrived at 9:50 a.m.)
Commissioner Jimmy Keefe
Commissioner Billy King (departed at 9:42 a.m.)

OTHERS: James Martin, County Manager
Amy Cannon, Deputy County Manager
James Lawson, Assistant County Manager
Rick Moorefield, County Attorney
Howard Abner, Assistant Finance Director
Sally Shutt, Communication and Strategic Initiatives
Manager
Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board
Press

Commissioner Edge called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

L. ELECTION OF FINANCE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN

MOTION:  Commissioner Melvin moved to elect Commissioner Edge as the Finance
Committee Chairman. '

SECOND: Commissioner Edge
VOTE: UNANIMOUS (2-0)

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — DECEMBER 1, 2011 REGULAR MEETING
MOTION: Commissioner Edge moved to approve the minutes.

SECOND:  Commissioner Melvin

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (2-0)

3. REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

Howard Abner, Assistant Finance Director, provided highlights of the monthly financial

report. With regard to expenses, Mr. Abner reported five months into the fiscal year general
fund obligations were at 37.81% compared to 35.88% last year. Mr. Abner also reported the




DRAFT

total for general government debt service was at $5.4 million paid to date compared to $2.2
million this time last year. Mr. Abner explained in June bonds for the Health Department
and Gray’s Creek Middle School were refunded and there was a debt payment due in
November of $2.1 million. Mr. Abner further explained the total debt service of $26 million
compared to $25.6 million last year indicates these figures are in line.

With regard to revenues, Mr. Abner called attention to ad valorem tax revenues and stated
November is typically the highest month for collections with $60.3 million collected this year
compared to $58.8 last year. Mr. Abner also stated once December collections are reported,
the figure will represent the vast majority of collections. Mr. Abner advised based on the
first five months of the fiscal year, the county will meet budget and will be slightly over, so
there will not be a lot of dollars gained.

Mr. Abner reported sales tax revenues were $5.7 million this year compared to $5.1 million
last year. Mr. Abner explained sales tax is extremely variable and the first distribution of
sales tax in October is based on sales in July. Mr. Abner further explained sales tax runs
October 2011 through September 2012, so December 2011 sales will be reflected in March
2012.

Mr. Abner referenced category 50-license and permits, and explained this category is another
indicator of the economy; both the Register of Deeds and inspections subcategories are lower
than the prior year, which is an indicator of the rental and construction business.

Mr. Abner responded to questions regarding the ABC quarterly distribution and advised that
category 30-unrestricted intergovernmental sales tax equalizations are the result of various
agreements made in 2004 with the municipalities to hold the county 50% harmless for the
sales tax losses due to annexations. Mr. Martin advised that all municipalities within
Cumberland County approved the sales tax equalization agreement.

Mr. Abner referenced the Crown Center financial summary and stated the zero operating
revenues/expenses in December were due to timing issues; November totals will be shown in
the December report. Mr. Abner and Ms. Cannon responded to questions from
Commissioner Keefe regarding the prepared food and beverage non-operating revenues and
appropriated fund balance.

4. OTHER MATTERS OF BUSINESS

Rick Moorefield, County Attorney, advised December 22, 2011 had been the time to file a
response to the City of Fayetteville’s case against the Cumberland County Board of
Elections; however, the city filed an amended complaint with additional allegations a day or
two before that date. Mr. Moorefield further advised he has been communicating with the
other counties involved and has not yet filed a response.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m.




ITEM NO. _;J]_,____

MEMORANDUM
TO: James Martin, County Manager
FROM: Doug Peters, The Chamber
RE: Shell Building Update

DATE: January 20, 2012

Manager: As you are aware, the County has an existing relationship with the Chamber as
it relates to the fiscal control, accountability, marketing and ownership of the Shell
Building in the Cumberland Industrial park on Tom Starling Road.

Because this relationship pre-dates my arrival in the County, I offer this situational brief
to the best of my knowledge.

HISTORY: In 2001, the County of Cumberland and the former Fayetteville Area
Economic Development Council (FAEDC, hereinafter referred to as “Chamber”) entered
into a relationship that caused the FAEDC to build an industrial shell building of about
125,000 sf, situated on roughly 40 acres of land on Tom Starling Road.

The FAEDC merged with the former Chamber in 2004 into the Cumberland County
Business Council and was dissolved.

In 2008, the name of the Cumberland County Business Council was changed to the
Fayetteville-Cumberland County Chamber of Commerce.

The agreement between the Chamber and the County was as follows:

The FAEDC constructed an unfinished “shell” building at a cost of roughly
$1,811,450.00 and had it financed through a consortium of banks in the community. At
that time, the County agreed to back the loan, which for the last nine years has been
interest only.

As specified in the agreement, the County pays the interest on the building on a monthly
basis through the lead bank of the banking consortium. Currently, the amount the County
pays annually is about $100,000. This amount is paid directly to the lender.

In addition, the Chamber pays the property taxes on the building, which is then
reimbursed to the Chamber by the County.

The Chamber pays for insurance, utilities and maintenance of the building.
The Chamber has served as fiscal agent for the building since its construction.

1 | [ A




The Chamber has served as the “for sale by owner” marketing representative on the
property since inception by FAEDC.

STATUS: The situation that exists today is that the consortium of banks, principally led
by Capital Bank in Fayetteville, has experienced increasing regulatory pressure to add
principle to the monthly interest-only payment. The increasing regulatory structure is
forcing a change in the structure requiring principle payments.

The existing interest-only loan has renewed annually for the last nine years.

It is customary for a commercial loan to require principle pay-down after one full year of
interest only payments.

We understand that the monthly principle payment will be in the neighborhood of $7,000
monthly in addition to the interest payment.

The interest rate on the building has been five percent. The banks are suggesting that the
rate go to 5.5 percent beginning this year.

This is a one-year loan, which is renegotiated each December and January and closed in
February. This annual renewal adds additional cost.

By shifting to an amortized loan with interest and principal, we believe that we extend the
term of the loan to at least three years, and perhaps five. This would reduce the amount
of effort put on the financing portion of this agreement, allowing the time to be redirected
to marketing.

The Shell building itself sits on five acres that are considered integral to the shell building
property. An additional 35 acres are available for eventual expansion or other use.

RECOMMENDATIONS: The County is being asked to pay the monthly principal
amount in addition to the costs it currently incurs. The Chamber will maintain its current
cost burden (insurance, utilities, maintenance).

The Chamber will attempt to negotiate the interest rate to something lower than 5.5
percent.

2|Page




ITEM NO. 'Gé N

SS900Y pUE S90IN0SDY

ybnoiyy QN SSOIoY SeAlT mc_>ot_9_t_

euljoJe) YLoN Ul |

|

Z 1O MBIAIBAQ UY

“SIaMSUY J35) “PajIsuLIo?) J95)

72




..... sleyl0 -
uoneuodsuel] -

uoeULIOMI DIAID) -

SOOIAISS IoIUBS

Jejjeus ‘Bulyloo ‘poo) — spasu oiseyg .
ssolales Bullesunoy .

SSOIAISS 21D PIIYD

21e0 Ujjesy |elusw/yyesH o

&, 01Ul |-|-Z ued sa2inias jo sadA) ey,
Goe-L-vc st L-1-¢

'S@2IAI8S AJunwiwio? jueroduwil
yum sjdoad s1osuuod eyl Jaquinu suoyds|a) Jaquiswial 0} Ases ue S |-|-7

‘JOMSUR 8y} aq ued |-]-7 ‘uels

0] 2Jaym Mmouy },uop Aay) esnedaq seoiAIes a|de|ieAe Ajipesl pue Alessaosu
asay} Jnoyum buiob dn pus sjdoad ‘saseo Auew u] -Jusied Buibe ue Jo pjiyo
e 10} aled ajenbape Bulinoas 0} @ouelsSISSE asnge asuelsgns bulpul) WoJ)

— S80IAJISS |BIUSSSS SPaau eale JNo Ul auoauwios ‘Aep Aiaas Jo inoy AJea]

"SIBMSUY J85) “PaIaLiuo’) 159

Li

*mzm_ommu YIIoN




s|ellajal eyew Jo uonewlolul sleudoidde salg) -

spesu azljlold -

SpasuU SSassy -

uajs|| AjoAIIOY -
M 1BU] 1SIjeioads |edialal psuiel |
L-1-6 UO Usping paonpay

$82Jn0sal AJUNWWOD 0] SS829k 2ljgnd asealou]

abenbue| Aue ul pue Aep Aians ‘Aep ||e s|gejleny

dijay anib 0] Ase

djay puij 0} Ase]

Jaquinu Jaquiswal pue aziubooali 0} Ase]

“SIBMSUY IO PABULIOT) 15D

| 4%

* 2UI048Y YHON




uOY
&
5 cu_ﬁmﬁ i
HOSELy

upo2ury

i

] W E | Bely ebrieA0n) |12 ON
Yoz g s W : .
abeianod %001 SUoyd 12D
abelanoo 9,698 L10¢ 10 pu3
abelenod 9,8/ Repo|

“SIBMSUY IDE) "DB0BULDT) ]2

¥
*& Yoy .




“AouaBiaule 10 191SESID 1O asE) Ul a8R10ADD SBY BUOZLY . 2007 1dy EdLIalny 10 AEAS Dallln A4 paonpoid
sapos Buneip |- |¢ 0] ssa37e suoudais) aullpue] 1gim toleindod se poulnp st atieianog | - . .

031y ouang BYSe|y nemep

ool opend 5 o0 WIS . SIPLY
[ W
gog 0oy 00F a

2Be13407 %00) (9

sBesanod %08 g sson (g E]
afelsnol) %07 US 4ol (2
wewdoaag il -7 (b

aBelanoy) v,09 uByl ol (v
sBuidnoig

SBeRA0T 9L UBL 210 (T
ae1s Ag ebesno) 112 %

[abeiano) [[BIBAQ %9/ |

el sjels yoes ui |-1-z Aq
Pic Y <pa1anoo uoneindod 10 %

gty - Ipaun
SASMSUY 198} “PElIellicn) 185

&
*S:AM yrton




elep
puaJ] swil-jeal apircid ued wslsAs |-|-z eyl woil pejind eleq

uonewlojul 82IAI8S UBWNY pue yljesay auljuo apim-Aunod)

uoneuwojul
[e00] UO paseq sjelialal Jusijo Ajoull} pue a1eindoe SI0

weiboid uoljeuloju] asuelsissy ssfojduig ue se saaleg
Alnonpold aoejdyiopn panoidul]

$$900Y |enbull-iiniy ‘G9¢-/-
S32IAI8S Buneoo penes swil|
uoineJisni4 psonpasy

“SIBMSUY 195) DAL’ 12

B

W BUHIBY YIION

&




Buiuue|d
AlUNwWIWOD 10} uoljeuwlolul pasaoiduwi

@

@

S89IAI9S BUIISIX JO UoIlezl|iin 8sealou]

@

9AI]03})2-1S00 puUkE JUsaluUuaAu0

@

S921N0Sal JOo asegelep saAlsuayaldwon

@

|eliajal R Uoljewlojul 0} ssedoe Ase]

Allunwwon ayj 1o

“SIMSUY J35) *PADBLLIO?) 189

Nnmu

Lﬁmﬁ:ohmu HIION




SOW02IN0 ALIUNWWIOD 8PIACId -

sdiysiauped sjeaud/olgng -

Aunoas puejswoy se yons
‘sanuiold Juswiuisnob [eispa) pue 8)els ‘|Bd0| 0] anjeA psppy -

AlljigejieAe 82IAI8S IOUOA
ssausAoaye Aousbe abnes) .

Spaau 92IAI8S uewny pue yjesy buibisws 1o}
wis)sAs buiuiem Aljes ue — spasu JalWi-un pue }JaW 1Uswnoo( -

S92IAISS O uoneoljdnp Ajjusp] -
S99IAJSS Ul sdeb yoel| -

S90IN0Sal 9|qe|ieArR Yorl] -

siopun4 pue buluue|d Alunwwo? Jo]

"SISMSUY JBT) DalIBull) j8t)

I

*m::ﬁmu YIIoN




(8llinaysy)
euijojed YLUON UIa21SaAA 10 L-L-¢—

(dL1¥) 1ewe) |18 L-1-2 ON-—
UoIle207 Juepunpay e Jamsuy ued

@

awinjoA ybiH s|pueH ued

B

SJapINOI4 92IAIBS J8Y]0 pue
sajuedwo) 1amod ‘L-1-6 01 S||eD seonpay

@

uoljewloju] awl] |esy 2PINOIH UeD)

H3g9INTINTY 01 AseT
suofenjis sisu)

“SIBMSUY 195) "PRpBuic’) J99)

‘N L 4 T
| 4 .

K BUOIRY YUION

@

@




SayoJeas pased-gam Jo JaquinN

pajsenbal sa2iAIes Jo Jaquinu pue adA] -
SJ9||ed JO Jaguinp e

Blep [|es Ajyljuouw 0] SS992Y

elep pajepdn Ajjeo07]

S||B2 1O 9%,0] UO S}oeq ||ea dn-mojjo4
solnuUIW € JBA0 Yi1buagj ||eo abelany -

SpU028s O¢ UIYIM palamsue s|ied |[e O %0/

Jels Jsjuad ||eo peousiiadxe pue pauiel |

“SIBMSUY 195) "PRIBULCT) 85

i
| ¥ %

* 2uijosey Yoy




euljole) YUON 1O pIBIyS snjd/ssol) enjg
8|boo9)

Juswmopu3 Ajji

suoljepuno4 paseg Allunwiwon
suonepuno4 [eldsoH
uonepuno4 Abiaug ayn(
1USWIUIBAOL) [BO0T

uollepuno4 spjouday yuws z
uoIepuUNO BOLBWY 0 Yueg

sAepn paliun |20

“SIBMSUY 135) ‘PABLLCT) J3D)

lic

Wm cuIDIRY YN




ITEM NO. L'L

JAMES E. MARTIN
County Manager JAMES E. LAWSON

Assistant County Manager

AMY H. CANNON
Deputy County Manager

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER
5t Floor, New Courthouse @ PO Box 1829 e Suite 512, ¢ Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829
(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 » Fax (910) 678-7717

TO: FINANCE COMMITTEE /&}/
FROM: AMY CANNON, DEPUTY COUNTY MAN AGER%
DATE: JANUARY 26, 2012

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BDA SYSTEM BIDS FOR HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AND DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

BACKGROUND

The Finance Committee reviewed and approved a proposal to utilize our Emergency 911 Fund
balance at the November 3, 2011 meeting. Additional material has been gathered and the
following information provides a synopsis of the purpose for this equipment.

A Bi-Directional Antenna (BDA) system is an in-building wireless network designed to enhance
coverage of the 800 MHz public safety radios and cellular signals. Most importantly, this BDA
system will enable our public safety officers to maintain a signal on their 800 MHz radios in
these buildings. Additionally, we will be able to receive a cell phone signal using our County
cell phones through our Verizon carrier in these buildings, which is needed especially during
emergencies. The cost to expand the coverage to other cell phone carriers is significant.

Formal bids were received for the BDAs and a copy of the bid tab is attached. The lowest bid
meeting specifications was from Longent for $115,250.24. This equipment will benefit both the
Health Department and Social Services. The majority of the funds will come from 911 Fund
Balance and a portion from the Health Department building fund.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Purchasing Manager and Management are requesting that the bid for the Bi-Directional
Antenna Systems be awarded to the lowest bidder, Longent at $115,250.24 and be forwarded to
the Board of County Commissioners’ February 6, 2012 meeting.

/et

CMO012612-1

Celebrating Our Past. . .Embracing Our Future

EASTOVER - FALCON ~ FAYETTEVILLE - GODWIN - HOPE MILLS - LINDEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE




_ Cumberiand County

" Finance Department
_ Purchasing Division

Memo

To: James Martin, Cumbertand County Manager

From: Thelma S. Matthews, Purchasing Accounts Manager %Y\“/

Date: 1/23/2012

Re: BDA System for Health Department & Department of Social Services

Cumberland County Purchasing received formal bids on Bi-Directional Antenna Systems for
Cumberland County Health and Social Services Department.

Attached you will find the bid tabulation along with Information Services recommendation. The lowest
bid from Longent at $115,250.24 bid met specifications.

This memo is to request this item be on the agenda for the next County Commissioners’ meeting
February 6, 2012,

Thank you.

@ Page 1




Thelma Matthews

From: David Wilkes

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 8:33 AM
To: Thelma Matthews

Cc: Keith Todd

Subject: BDA

Thelma,

I have now spoken with three (3) references of Longent for our BDA project. Here are the notes | took during the phone
conversations with each of them. Based on these recommendations and the pricing, Keith and | both feel comfortable
recommending Longent.

GlaxoSmithKline

Bruce Miller 919-483-3697

Project with Longent went real well. They are actually still doing work as they decided to expand.

They started out with 2 buildings and Longent completed this in a short amount of time, on schedule and everything
went smoothly. They then consolidated buildings to one campus with 4500 people and 20 buildings. They had
buildings with basements that had no signal. All buildings all floors were covered for ATT, Verizon, Tmobile and
Sprint. Sprint originally decided to cooperate and then changed their mind and were acting "squirrely". Longent helped
negotiate with Sprint and were very good in getting that settled.

Glaxo used a direct T1 line to the carriers instead of using antennas so that’s why it was more difficult dealing with
carriers.

People love it . When Longent was deciding on who to use for their project, Longent was referred by most

people. They were also local and had recently done a successful project with RDU airport . They called around and
everyone said longent is easy to work with.

Kevin is a great guy to work with, very approachable, weekly meetings and always there.

In the pharmaceutical business, they have a lot of secured areas and Longent had to take safety classes for this which
they did without any problems.

Meredith College

Doug Alm

Installed a BDA system for cell phone repeater. They had a new building that was certified energy efficient. This
material blocks cell signals. It is a long building with 3 stories. Very good on installation and did turn key job. Uplink is
on the roof and they had fiber between buildings. Good signal after completion with multiple carriers. When the
carriers upgraded to 4G, Longent came back for tuning the equipment to get 4g signals.

Novartis

Overall very well satisfied. Turn key solution, no baby sitting. The building was still under construction and required
Longent to do safety training. No problems. Kevin is amazing and good at updating you. Novartis is the world’s largest
food manufacturing. This facility is brand new with 5 floors of manufacturing and 2 floors of packaging. Very harsh
environment. They now get good signal and they had walk around with Kevin to verify it. They added ATT and
Verizon. Longent is a total integrator and they went with them based on ATT recommendation.

Thanks
David




Viper 800 MHz
“ +Weather Radio
* +In Bldg Verizon
“ +Sprint
“ +AT&T

* +Tmobile

TOTALS

**Incomplete Bid

Cumberland County
Bid #12-15-IS (F)
Bid Tabulation Sheet
December 11, 2011

**Amerizon

$105,300.00
$ 5,600.00
$ 28,000.00
$ 28,000.00
$ 28,000.00
$ 28,000.00

$222,900.00

Longent

$65,234.46
$66,803.15
$115,250.24
$126,484.23
$166,327.00
$187,024.91

$187,024.91

RCC

$247,500.00
$ 940.00
$ 48,625.00
$ 6,698.00
$ 34,971.00
$ 34,971.00

$373,705.00




ITEM NO.&in_

%

LLOCAS

_N:~0<

%

%06°8Y Se9'viv'eer | L6Z'ELS'EYL | 68L'869°¢e | 8€L'6LL°1Z | 296'09L1Z | ZL8'CLE'99 [%vE6v €10'€8L'862 ££E' L2V 1Y) 1258°110%e | ell'lev've | 89Sv06'6L | 819'S06°69
%9¥'6% ZE6'E66'S8 | 0ZL'LES'ey | 025'880°L 025'880°L 025'880°L 095'692'12 1 %6E LY 929'080°06 986'169'Z¥ LEE'GLL L LES'SLLL LEE'SLL'L £66'SYE' LT
%000 €vEEE 0 0 0 0 0 %000 G6.°650'Y 0 0 0 0 0
%000 0000t 0 0 0 0 0 %000 0 0 0 0
%0008 896188 z8L'0eh'y 162'9¢L 164°9€L 161'98L 16€'012'2  |%00'0S G0E'e9L'6 8v9'18S'y 809'€9. 809'€9. 809'€9. ¥28'062'C
%00°0 SYE'8s8 0 0 0 0 0 %000 058°0v9 0 0 0 0 0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 %000 0 0 0 0 0 0
%00'0S 9/9'022'9, | gee'oLL'gE | €TLlSE9 €22'15¢€'9 £2.'16¢'9 691'GS0'6L %0008 9/9'022°9L geL'oLL'ge €2L'15¢€'9 €22'16€'9 €2L'15€'9 691 '650°61
%19°8% £62/081°£02 | 2/1'286'00L | S92°046'9¢ | 8LZ'k69'WL | ZyPZi0'WL [ ZSe'svosy vieor'e0z ye'seL’vol 96196801 | I8c'Zie Ll | /52682721 | S59°6SS '8P
%90°8% ¥25'891°G 650'¥81'2 26€'86¢ L1L'9ze 902°9.€ 0S2'Z8E'L  §%00°6€ S01°282°, 281'0€8°C ¥62'826 sez'ise 90’128 LvS'629'L
%C6'9L 204'%S¥ 99/'6V€ 00602 066 eiv'oe £9¥'L62 %CE 9L 192'25v 6Y1'Gre (00s's) 0 2€9'%S 110'962
%62 LS 128'821°0L 8.¥'022'S ¥86'789 627'88S 999'869 00F'8¥2'e  1%.9'€S 904'1€£'01L L0S'SYS'S 126956 zil'ees 989'cE9 8€1'222'e
%¥E G £68'G85 9rE'8LE 056'0¢ 986Z} €EV'SEL 1168Vl %8Y LS /817085 €Ly'eEe 1zl'8l GGZ'L9 29£'92 GEl'lze
%0L° kS 8.6'765'6 €€1°206'y PE0'P99 evr'aLS £E2°695 €TP'660'E  |%SH'ES 615°162'6 ye0'2IT's 058'2£6 158'119 ¥2€'209 £00'966'Z
%S0° LY $0E'1G0'Y ¥66'G06' L Zri'eie 910'062 $2€'25¢ ZLZ'060'L  1%90°€S L11°2EV'Y 161261 629'CLY 805'982 898'86¢ ZEL'VBL'L
%t< eV 16¥'91€ g19'cel 189°€C 625'Ie vie 79699 %10°1G 687°92¢ €¥5'991 Z19'6€ z20'Ge 189'%C 2917
%Y LY g18'vel'e 8LETLL'L 19L'6v2 18¥'892 788062 8YZ'ET0'l  |%ETES 882'908'¢ ¥61'920'Z 166'2.€ 98192 181'vL2 LLS'LLL'L
%8E" Ly /8G'GGG'09 | ¥08'€69'8C | 86E'8ZL'S 202'62L'y G9/'€08'¥y ¥E6'SE0' YL |%ET 8Y 6YS'2LL'e9 20€'S9%'08 LLL'E9P'9 98€'896'Y 062'126'Y SISZLL'YL
%28 LY ¥iv'Z66¥C | 09S'1G6 L1 185 %LCC ¥S0'€12T 656'102C 020292'S  |%¥v0'9F $21'G95°92 629°0ET ) ZE9'¥82°C 80€'SYEC 82€'862'C /GE20L’S
%80° LY €L1'€96'GE | PPTThLOL 198'¢68'C €59'215°C 018'108'C PL6'€LL'8  |%l86Y §28'909'9¢ L19'VET'8L 6LV'8LL'Y 80'€29'C 296'229'C 851°018'8
%00°8% £8Z'2EL'8) 01220L'8 000°EVE'L 06%'¥2T'L £68'65¢€' 1 LZE'SLLY  |%LT)LS G6E'PEE'8L 119'68€'6 861'G6S'L £OZ'PHe'L 687'16Z°}L 19£'858'y
%9.L'8¥ 810299} Lig'ors Loe'eg) £20'68 851°6eT ¥£8'29¢ %SG6'0S £08'€8.L'L £88'806 L6L'gvL ¥¥0'0LL 186'66 299'08S
%t 6F G/8'G0'8€ | 0Z1'086'8L | ZTIE'OVO'E szLlel'e ¥/8'6E}'E 602'220'0}  [%¥0'2S 896'€08'8E £00°261'02 6LE'9SY' Y SEL°200'E 821'168°C 122'0€8'6
%1908 128°0S5°L} 128°258°S G89°006 968628 €GC 78 186'€82°€  [%89'LS 688°126'L} 81€'191°9 99721271 990CI8 261856 9GH'ELLE
%88'8Y $50'668'0Z7 | 662'LTL'E) | LZ9'BEL'T 628°¢06'} 129'662'C T2T'BL'Y  §%61TS 6.0'288'92 G29'0£0'vL §59'8/1'E 699'661°C L£G'6E6'L ¥92'91L'9
%98°LE 0212689 180'609°2 ££5'e8e 856'02¥ €11'¥0S €8¥'00E'L  %90°0F LSb'TSH'9 LY9'v8S'T 18125 118'61¢ vLLL0Y 608'85Z°}
%9.L'8¥ SYE'YSe'ey 1£0°209'02 | €ov'/88'€l | 689°0LL'E £65°19¢8'1 9/€'Tv2'T  R%LLLS £96'786'9E 086'€06°'81 ¥98'199'% #65'899 SY9'SEE'
%.5°9G 90€'G99°9} 98e°/2v'6 09,956 S17'Go8°L €65'19€'1 G A YA £G£'92601 VELLEY'S 808°981°L 819'00% 888°9F 02v'26.°¢
%L9°EY 6£0'685'6C SYO'VLLLL £¥9'0€6'8 LA A 0 85/'866 %0L'LS 019'850'92 ovT'TiV'EL 690'166°L ove'i9e'y 90.°129 §22'865
%8L'6S 6v8'1£0°9 §60'909°C ¥10'00€ ¥6'092 gel'ele LGELEL'T | %BLE 0S2'816'S 622'6Ll'e 789'z6¢ 95€'25¢ 961'¥S2 969'6/8'C
%ST LS 0/zZ°'c69'Cl SLLLLO'L 925'986 995626 01.'966 €16'80L'y  |%eh 0S 102'8L0'S1L 918'109°2 yL2'o0tL 200°126 182'6E6 che'see'y
peiebijgo 3eBpng ejol des-inp | pajebigo  188png 18301 | 9@ aom.__._..

SNOILLYOITAO 40 ANVINAINS ANNH TVHINID

ZL0ZAd

_mzuu<

,v

pung [elausg jejo |

uopeanpd [ejoL
Kepno [ended 0014
93d 0014
asuadx3 usund D14
uofiezilenb3 xe] sejes
BAUSOU| JBBAPOOD)
dx3 jusung j00yag AjunoD
uoneonpg

|ejoyqng
juswdojaAs(] ojWoU03]
uoleaIosy %9 aInyNd

Areiqry [e30 L
18yy0 Aseaqi
Aseaqr
Aseigr

$80IAISG UBWINK {210
sweiboid SH 1BYI0
Juswaslogug Yoddng piyo
$80IAIBS UBLLNH

S80IAIDG [BI00S [B)O |
sweibold $35Q 190
$99IMI9G [B100S

SPOIAIRG [BII0S

yyeeH
Apses onand
JUSWDIoUT MET [BIO L
ner
HiByg
JusLUB2IoUg MET]
SOOIAISG 2ANOS)0ld g Aouabieswg
JUSLULIBAOD) [BISUIL) [BJO
J8UJ0 JUSWILIBAOL) [BIBUSSD
SVIAIBG 1993
JUSUIUIBAOL) [EISUSE)

spunous) 3 sbulpjing

UO[JeJiS|UILPY |eJausg)

aNNd TYH3INID



S89VIY'E6C | C6E 68V VSL | 689 L/90F | LEy6PP 69 | LETOLEVL | 0£0°CS00E €10'c8.'86C | GBE'€CZ S9b | YOZTSYO'9Y | 2.6'620°0L | 6O8'SPLCL | SYS6V8EE pung |eJsuag |ejol

655°69£°9Z | yeo'zel 8LL'SL 169V 808'61 1¥6'29 L21's6g'se | ses‘sol’s 129892 000‘sy 60V°20L°L 808‘v8L Iejor
%000 0/6'GeEvL |0 0 0 0 0 %000 8ET'L5Y0L 0 0 0 0 0 pajendosddy soueleq puny
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 %0070 000°00S 0 0 0 0 0 1ameS @ JSIBA - S0UBIEG PUN
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 %0070 0 0 0 0 0 0 [eysnpu - @ouefeq puny
%000 000'G1L9 0 0 0 0 0 %00°0 9/8°108 0 0 0 0 0 yjjesH - soueleg pund
%000 $00°L 0 0 0 0 0 %000 000002 0 0 0 0 0 SUOPEAOUBY/a0UBUDIUIEI SoUBlEq puny
%000 084651 0 0 0 0 0 %0070 628'1eT'L 0 0 0 0 0 SUOREOIUNUILIOY - BAUBIES PUnd
%000 000°'008°L 0 0 0 0 0 %0070 0 0 0 0 0 0 UjleaH Jauiod - souefeg pungy
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 %000 000°00§'¢ 0 0 0 0 0 SNUBAGY BSBLIING) JUBLLYRISU|
%LEQ soL'syL's 000 5169 ¥68'v1L 0 102'8 %66 S ZETH00'6 G60°'LG6'Y $82'66L°€ | ¥LL'L PLLLPO'L £8F'9€L s1gjsuely
%000 0 08€'29 €028 0g 808'61 6eL'6e %00°0 0 6£6'66 1688 L0€'v2 £52'08 sl Spav00Id USED/SIOSSY Paxld 40 oles
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 %000 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSOT/UIRY

sBuiping g pue- Jo eleg
S92In0S BUdLEwIL 130 :q

9z1'60)°29¢7 | s9r'9sevsl | LILSTT99'0y [ 9vL'Viyi69 | 62¥'062'L | €80%686'6C  [%.1S'8S wa.hwm.mhm Lys'eLL'09L | €ss'9sc'eh | 226'286'69 | OOV'8Lo’LL | 9EZ'p99'cE 04:-0) Aobajes (ejoiqng

y8.°LE

%00°0 0 ¥11'G€ 0 /9161 0 10v'SL %00°0 0 508'2G 0 61611 [444°]

%y8'28 lzefLlsy 968'162'¢ S2SevL €9€'L1L 9z8°'9¢cL 281768 %6128 V61'0¥9'y 209'228' 001911 95¥'0LL 886°ZEL 85V'89V'E ejoL

%lL8L yee'/8e 9e£'92¢ 185°eY 81171 158'9¢ 08.¥Z1 %01'89 ceY 60€ 1zL'0te 148'GY 90/'6¢ 06125 ¥S9'28 #Ro
%66 S¥E'969 6LL9bE yri'v8 pLL'e8 9¢e'/8 526°S8 %0€ 0% S66'VLL G/1'88¢ L08'25 $85'99 SS1°0L ¥£9'€6 juay
%8L°C6 v1L°98¢'E STIIbL'E 0 0 0 SZ9'ibl'e %1 1'¥6 168'151'E ovy'8rz'e 0 0 0 ovi'sve'e ONWALD
%TT LE viv' 102 91¢'LL 002'S1 LES'L ££9°Z1 2Se'LY %868 0/8°€91 992'08 8TY'ZL S9L'pL £6'6 oeL'ey Stuoouy salalu)

| e Snoauejadsi

%96'9% 098'0£6"L y81veL'e S0Z'L8L 06.'859 666'VZL°L 061°651°) .x.oh,.om Wy vEr's vyeL'esl'y 28'226 S£1'9.19 £10°26E°L 180'228°1 1ejol

%SC6l L16°91€°L ¥.S€5C 9v6'88 €1C'89 969°e€ 612729 %85S £81°¢6E°1 Levie ¥S0'vL 9G8'8E 69C°€E 8¥6'0L #/UYo
%LY'29 91’80t 269'€/9 | vei'esl €9'861 viLLEL 095°evlL %89°CL 6€9°061°1 88€'698 €0L'Zle £00'Gle z€9'9le 6v9'122 $994 Sa0lAlRg [BID0S
%96'61 668'€2Y'T 668°0L2°1 Lo¥'2S ¥00°c0e 16€'19L €01'¥61 %0205 911'69.' ¥66'L8€"1 22’66 50£°Z8 $91'209 100°709 S894 Jusys
%S9 0ee'062 601'¥91 €85°0C 9/0'6C ¥90'6Z 98€'68 %C8'SS osk'0ie 018'051 olg'cz 668'vC 0gT've LLO'6L so84 Aleigr]
%Ll 6p 2TL'08L'T 851'/9¢€'L 0.0°04¥ 220951 280°091 ¥8e'Lv9 %Zy’'SS 6¥.'22L' §92'€90'C 020°L0S 655'66C 661'¥9F 181'864 so94 juawpedeq eaH
%ZTLL 915°'0L 25P'YS 187’6 Ly8'E 266'CL 8e1'8¢2 %9.' L0} 00026 1v1'66 LLY'6L £16'GL 0Z2°9L LE6'LY fonuoy _mEE<
%LETS 6v6'120'2 ££2'262°L Z6£'681 695°SE2 £9£'2¢22 606'¥9 %80'5S 600°280°C 916'sZL°L }8s°1ZL 0SzZ'L6) ¥82°8S 8E¥'S19 lejoL

%veLe 9G85'LCL ¥60°8¢ Ll 69 €E9°/E 0ze %980 gev'ezt $S0°L [CEB)] 691 091 080'L BYo
%) L8 00S°29¥ 816'20% 655'eY €29'101 Sv6'Sh 162112 %158 000'6¥¥ 046'vL€ 85695 908'85 ¥Z1'85 280°'L02 suoijoadsu|
%12 LS £68°/8V'L 122'158 199'Gy /18'€EL GBL'gEL 868'CEY %¥9'61 £86'016°} 268°6%. ] 186'%9 GLZ'ZEL 6SE'6EL 9.Z'CLY spasq jo isisibay

,. | : .
%SS 0y SZL'8Es’LS 8E1°106°02 £2l'g62y 602°225'Y €81'GE6'E £20'syL's %8 6€ $69'08E'€S SESVYIZLE zgs'esl's seLovEY Ziv'ov 6¥8'292'6 |ejoL

%2905 €98'/€8°L GEZ'0E6 £82'62C 059'6%1 GIEVET 126'02¢ %61°52 65129%°C 8¥1'029 Svi'T 52099 £20°08¢ GS6€lc oyo
%GL'GE 8LV L¥9'T 192'v¥6 126281 126'281 $62'902 8LL'ZLE %TELE 68L'VE6'C 0ze's60' Lob'16L LL¥'861 68€'18L 6.0'v2S Juewaaioju3 yoddng pIYo
%LG Ly 8ce'syL 8905 oLL'eh 185'2L SEV'eEs 09€'6.L %S} L SESLEL 0€0°10€ 12508 658'€E 182°9¢ £9€'08L Areign
%290 L.6'z.6'6€ | 890'cL0'9L | g18'ebe'e | Z8s'sLbE £r8'vEL'S 128'892'9 %E6 0 a/z'gse'ly | Lev'oze'or | zse'eLo'e G88'ZTHY'E 290'280'€ 8E8'9LEL

%8'6€ ¥.11'€29'S zzL'oee'e Tre'6LS 911'z9¢ 022'662 ¥6'8.6 %0L'6€ z/8'¢9L's 181'050'2 ZLL'sor 290'8Ly 661'982 SL5'0v6

%L6°EE LLL9LLL 8/E°6.LE 6EG'9L LIE1EE GL9'L Ly8'eT %CC LE €90°08L pLLLIE S00°vS $S6'281 S59'L 001'/2
: . 7 = e e

%2551 e6v'cL0'0L | 921'895°) £v9°'LYL 202'eLs 121611 VSG'8EL %98 L1 861'6€9'6 Iy8'ELL’L £19'SS £LS'6YL 1S1'v29 82S'VEC lejoL

%29 Ly 126 1¥8L 1297997 Bk 826081 9vS'GOE $55'8EL %L Ve 1G.7288°L YEYTH €v9'SS €156 0S.202 825'bEC fETe}
%000 ¥68'L )] 0 0 0 0 %0070 896'L 0 0 0 0 0 uofezifenb3 Xe| S9[ES UIMPOS
%000 $61'02¢ 0 0 0 0 0 %0070 926'09¢ 0 0 0 0 0 uopezilenb3 xe| sefes axer buuds
%000 6Ll 0 0 0 0 0 %0070 4! 0 0 0 0 0 uoyeziienb3 Xe| Sojes UBWIPS}S
%000 962671 0 0 0 0 0 %00°0 09°551 0 0 0 0 0 uopezilenb3 xe| sales JaAcises
%00°0 [42:] 0 0 0 0 0 %0070 206 0 0 0 0 0 uopezijenb3 xe|_sajes apem
%00°0 298°106°¢ 0 0 0 0 0 %000 9€1°Z6E°E 0 0 0 0 0 uopezijenb3 xe| sajes Aed
%00°0 188'218'L 0 0 0 0 0 %00'0 9/6'c88'L 0 0 0 o 0 {euiBuQ-uoneziienb3 xe| ssjes Aed
%61 'St 805°18€E'L 652429 0 vLZ'LEE 586'26C 0 %LE°ET glg'sre’L sz8'L6e 0 0 sz8'L6e 0 JoId 2I01S D8V
%5192 0by'299 96L°LLL 0 0 961°LL) 0 0 0 285611 0 %G'€ 210)$ OV

%¥E'ST ¥84'80L 28G'6.1

7 i | eyuswinionobIaIu eIy SAIuR toEAToBae
%6¥'ve Lye'sYL'9e L12'666'8 689'SL1°¢ L11'6ELE 2es'LeTe 6v6°95Y %8252 892°6¥78'9E 892°¢1E6 101'068°C 6£9'V5L'C cl1'08L°e 055'88Y lejoL
%¥6'LS 000'05Z'} CLT6Y9 /69°0Z1 XEERD Se6r el €EVBLE %99y vLoBLL ZOT'ESS 1£0°09 £62'96 68V19 68ecee SaXe] JWO
%YeEY 508929 8.9'LLT €9L'eel 0 0 glg'eel %Z6'€9 8SE'EYS 2628 LVE Praas $0.'9¢ 0 191'95L SUOHEDIUNWILLOIBIS] @ OSPIA XB| SSes
%000 ove'ese 0 0 0 0 0 %000 0vZ'S8T 0 0 0 0 0 SUIM B J9eg

%9€' €T 962°€85'vE 97€'8/0'8 628'126°C ohv,Ncc,,m 204512 0 %SGLPT 826'CE8'PE VIZ'ELY'S 6v6'5/9'C 2v9'129'C £89'G1L°E 0 (9F +¥¥ +2¥ + Op UV + BL) XeL seleg

. / saxel 1940
%00 VL SZ0'TLL'YSL | ¥16'6L0'vLL | £66°2€6°LE | 96+'622°09 602°198'S 912°050'9) %eh'SL 8£6'60c" 51 | 191'069°811L | 822°188'VE | £82'092°19 | S1IvII'S 928'711'91 1ejol
%06°09 6VC'S61'S €18'€9L°E 1962Z¢ 98/°L6€ 0LL°S0¥% 96/'/€0C %L5°19 SEEVLIEG 68.°012°€ TI0ELY TEE'8EY S6E'LLE 0LL°/86'L 13YQ g sles ) Joud
%¥T 8y 200'862°0L Z8V'802'S 1¥9'500°L 2£9'€66 8v.'606 L9p'862°C %96°8% 1.6'Z86°0L vey'Lie's 258's20°L €5€'510'L ¥60'686 SZLIVE'T uduNg - s3

%059 vir'821'8eL | 665°202°501 | Les'g09'0€ | 80'geg'es | 169186 | 650" E»: o\&m 1 z16'01'1pL | sveloL'oLL vmmmwwmw 8/8'90809 | 98TV | 1€6's€v'cL JusNg - diigNd ‘j2ucsiag 2oy
, Xel Wwelojep py. 20l Aol

paziubogsy 1ab6png R0 dogHing 0 peziubodayy Jobpng ieol’ das-ing

% _msu< , L % . _m=~u<

LL0ZAS | ,V ZL0ZAL

ANNd TVEENID

AYVINNNS INNIATH ALNNOD ANYTH3SWND



[ [0 TcoZs) [evize)  |(1eoes) | soz0l [ ssvbl ] [o 9L1'€0L  [eevZLL  [(0L ) | JeS0L  |(2g6'9z) | dx3 [eJoL JeAo enusAsy jejol

2is269'c | 060°862°1 119 86¢ 682 126 [ z6¥'ceg’s | cLo'eps’L G£8 66C ELEEYE dx3 sedQ-UoN J9AC ASY JodQ-UON
%68°E6 160'€S'T P96'SLY'T $2€'98 15201 119'881 $95'€€0'C  |%68°EY 899's8 165'2€ 665V 665V} 665V sesuadx3 buperedouoy [e30L
%EEEE €61'SS 86€'81 665t 6657 665V 665V %0005 €61°SS 165'.2 665V 6657 665y 86L'El pung jeJaus9 nQ Jofsues ]
%00°0 ¥06'L15°2 996°26€'2 szLL8 868'201 8L0'¥8L S96'820'C  [|%182E Sit'0e 000°01 0 000°01 0 0 Jsjeay | /eusly

%€9°L9 609'0£2'9 £50'v12'Y 651'vLE 69090V €16'Sly £68°166'C  |%9z'8y SZ1°606'€ 0}9'988°L ZEr'yLe yEV'TLE 0Er'yLe ELE'EV6 |eg pung pue BupessdQ-uop 1ejoL
%00°0 W4 99G'/6EC Gzl'i8 858201 8108l 696'820C %000 G86'SEL 0 0 0 0 0 soueleg pun4 pejeudolddy
%00°0S y51'028'C 12201’} 8£0'GEC 8£0'6EC 8€0'GET ¥11'G0L %00°0S ovi'ell's 0/5'988'} ger'rie [rada 4R 8Zy'vie S8TEV6 obelonsg g pood pasedaid
%969 000'€89 LrL'0ze 8G1'9e L16'9S L16'9G 0S.'0L) %00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 puny [elauag

u| siajsuel]
%00°0 0 825'c8 z1z'0e 620°}1 0 182'28 %000 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOJOB[UOD XE | SORS
%000 0 166'L 920t 122 0 8L %000 0 or 14 9 z 82 SJUBULISBAU] LUO pauIed jsasaju|

@ouejeq punyjpajerdoiddy pue sanuoAsy

(cig’zcoe) [(ceZ'a0g’t) [(BIS'see)  [(@oZ’ise {icp'ceg’s bysyLie #6280, G62Z 046) dxg BupesadQ Jono sy Bunessdg
%26 Vi z15'2£0'9 818'60.°C £15'899 668°ZLS 6¥0°9Ly 1SETLL'L  [%99°8¢ 15%'092'9 9zZL'0zZr'e 291'S519 20Z'80¥% €lo'ele 6VL'E20‘L sasuadxy Bunelado [ejoL
%LE'EY GLz'08Y 852802 902'se 816'29 VLY 26182 %ET 8L 1€2°€T VA2 0 0 LETY 0 Aepno jeyided
%C9'SS 688'99. glg'oey 016'v8 129V b G6.'99 981'cee %L11S 110'82L 090°2.€ $56°2L 519'9¢ zze'ey 692'02¢ 18410
%L1'6% 000°052 09€°89¢ 6851yl Ly1'SL 608'LS §L2'e6 %9€°L€ 000048 $00'G2e £65'98 9/0'6.L £28'CS ZLS'901
%89'SS 159'9LY 9/6'1€2 z9z've 05.'6Y ¥6€'sE 0.8°ZLL %80°€C 806°'€98 8YE'661 L0g'1E 29s'€l 60.L'8Y 942501 Jieday 1§ SOUBUSIUIEIY
%0L'VE 000°056 129'62¢ 9l8'szl 806'G8 802'2y S69'GL %SG6° LY 000°2v6 olLz'see 9€9'ZS1 111G 6vL'L9 8¥9'59 SIDIMSG pojoRNUOD
%b'L 000'00€ L08'y W'y 0 99 0 %889} 000°00% 005°£9 0 0 0 00s'29 SjusAg umhomm:oama
uneladQ
%SGY'SS €1e'ees 601062 85€'801 002y S0£'82 ope'LLL %6L'EY $85'685 L£9'¥5T 8.2'8L §gz'8e L9v°9e L€9'L0M sjjeuag
%0L'9% yyS'sre'L $24'058 161 vPL 6¥8vSL 0eg'eYL ¥51'801 %S €Y LLL'EY8'L 9€1.'208 66£'e6l 8L6'vCl 900'ezl €18's5¢ salees

%20°8¢ 000'S2€'Z S80°€06 S66°ZFE 1919l 206861 165661 %L9°LZ 000°2E1'C 682719 85y°zey 859°cE 61£'S9L ¥S82S sanusAsy Bunesedo (2301

%¥sey 0000l 8EV'L6 86.'8 L1T°eL £0v'02C 020'6¥ %S9°9¢ 0000l 19692 SYS'62 0 20E'vE ocl'el enuaAsy Bunexiep Jejuad umol)
%96°LE 000°00S 9.2'6G1 §02'69 1¥0°9€ ¥/5'82 056'6Z %0€'61 000625 L0€'L0L 1626 0 ¥89'61 9ze'c SLOISS8U0Y) J8jUs] UMoID
%y 000'6e 606°C 0.8 00S'L 0 6€S %4981 000°0} 1881 128 0 zIo'L s $884 SV X0g JBUIY UMaID
%9L'LS 000°0€ les'st zee'y 8LY'L €8 wri'e %E9LL 000°S¥ yE6°L 6VS'S 0 yE9'L (372 S8JEQSY L] JBJUS] UMOID
%E0YvT 000°0b €0¥'Z 0€0‘L 1814 9€9 zse %96°L1 000°0} 96.4'L 129 0 €26 [4°14 SNO3UBJBOSI 1BIUSY UMAID
%96'8¢ 000°0E€ 8.5'821L G29'vS z9z'ee 6eg'le 25Y'62 %08°2¢ 000°0€€ Le'sL z88'ey 6v6'G 18¢e'0) 6207 abieyoing Ajfjioe 19USD UMOID
%Gy ey 000'G.¥ 8€9'102 L1622 ¥96'S2 204'19 SSY'LY %ly'ce 000'GLY SGT'PS1 1¥8°201 ¥10°L ¥99'8¢C 0eL'04 asuadxg Palen0day ISjus) UMoLD
%S08 000'GZ1 Z€6'L8 061'ee L00'61 Gze'sl 016°S1L %26 v 000zl 6Z2's6 2L¥'sS G166 102'C2 9892 sy swdinby Jejusy umoId
%reve 000°029 88°Ccie 8€6'201 119'7E ory'or 622'62 %9.L'Ge 000°029 289651 S8Y'v6 08.'04 Zis'0r G06°Cl jJusy Bulpjing J8juag UMOID

pozilBosay 126png 290q AON dss-inf | peziuBoosy j3bpng s8g |
% 1ENOY %o , |
LLOZAS ) | CLOZAS

AAVIIINNS TVIONVNIH ¥3LNID NAMOUD



